AGENDA MATERIAL

Aliza Barraza DATE \ofr[24 ITEM NO.RA 2 G
SRS

From: pon Hayles | NG

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 6:25 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Subject: Agenda ltem #26

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda Item #26: Acceptance - Community and Workforce Development.

Comment:

Unfortunately, these assistance programs do not ensure the applicant/recipients are U.S. Citizens
and the definition of “qualified immigrant” is defined as lawful permanent residents, or LPRs (people
with green cards) refugees, people granted asylum or withholding of deportation/removal, and
conditional entrants which covers just about anyone crossing the U.S./Mexican borders today. The
BoS needs to provide the metrics from 2020 to today showing the number of unique recipients for
each individual assistance program indicating whether they were U.S. Citizens or “Qualified
Immigrants” along with the dollar amount awarded.






